A roll call was ordered, which resulted in six "ayes" being cast in favor of the motion. Those voting in the affirmative were Messrs. Woods, Davis, Eucas, Shawen, Hibberd and Zimmerman.

Thereupon it was moved by Mr. Hibberd and seconded by Mr. Zimmerman and carried that the meeting adjourn. A roll call was ordered, which resulted in six "ayes" being cast in favor of the motion. Those voting in the affirmative were Messrs. Woods, Davis, Lucas, Shawen, Hibberd and Zimmerman.

Approved:

Attest:

Emory W. Bradsteet

Lulla Grown

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL.

The Council of the Village of Centerville, in the County of Montgomery and State of Ohio, met in regular session on Monday evening, October 14, 1940 at 7:30 o'clock in the Council Chamber.

Present: Messrs. Walter H. Woods, Joseph S. Lucas,
Grafton E. Shawen and Franklin Zimmerman, with Mayor Emory W.
Bradstreet presiding. Mr. Thomas J. Davis was absent on account of being in the hospital. Mr. Lloyd Hibberd was also absent.

Messrs. Weidner, Gebhart and Miller, Trustees of Washington Township, were also present. Mr. E. J. Tingle, a resident on Ridgeway Road, was also present.

The minutes of the regular meeting of September 23, 1940 were read and approved.

The mayor submitted his report dated October 4, 1940 of fines, forfeitures and costs collected in ordinance cases from September 1 to 30, 1940 both inclusive, (Criminal Cash Book No. 1, page 6), and showing that \$39.00 was paid into the municipal treasury. It was moved by Mr. Shawen, seconded by Mr. Lucas, and carried that said report be accepted and placed on file. A roll call was ordered, which resulted in four "ayes" being cast in favor of the motion. Those voting in the affirmative were

Messrs. Woods, Lucas, Shawen and Zimmerman.

The Trustees of Machington Township presented for discussion the problem of storm water drainage to the rear of the Township Building across the development of Mr. E. J. Gorman. The problem becomes of interest to the Village of Centerville because of the drainage of the building into a fire cistern owned by the village thus discharging large qualities of water at one point over the property of Mr. Gorman.

It was moved by Mr. Woods, seconded by Mr. Lucas and carried that the following bills be approved for payment:

General Fund:

William Hall for storage of Village Tools April 1-October 1, 1940

9.00

Safety Fund:

Lester Butts -- Salary from September 1 to October 1,
1940 \$ 19.00

Street Maintenance:

Leo Wall Engineering Ray Freeze Materials M. J. Gibbons "			Project	\$ 60.00 2.50 198.80
H. E. Bauer "	tt	11	TT	33.57
B. W. Himes	11	ŤŤ	11	44.71
Centerville Coal & Feed	Compan	A	tt.	99.17
Carl Fetzer "	11	11	11	70.00
Shultz Plumbing Company	11	ŤŤ	115	62.50

Total - - - - - \$ 571.25

A roll call was ordered, which resulted in four "ayes" being cast in favor of the motion. Those voting in the affirmative were Messrs. Woods, Lucas, Shawen and Zimmerman.

Thereupon it was moved by Mr. Woods, seconded by Mr. Zimmerman and carried, that the meeting adjourn. A roll call was ordered which resulted in four "ayes" being cast in favor of the motion. Those voting in the affirmative were Messrs. Woods, Lucas, Shawen and Zimmerman.

Approved:

Attest:

Luella Brown

Emory M. Bradshelf